PLEASE POST
Posted: Monday, March 30, 2020
Amended Agenda posted Wednesday, April 1, 2020 at 11:50 a.m.

Southern Berkshire Regional School District
SCHOOL COMMITTEE MEETING #1,579 - AMENDED

Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020

Time: 6:00 p.m.

Location: via Zoom - Join Zoom Meeting https://zoom.us/j/196682608

To call in by phone, dial 1-929-205-6099
When prompted, enter the Meeting ID: 196 682 608

Agenda

All interested members of the public are invited to attend.

[The listing of matters is those reasonably anticipated by the Chairman which may be discussed at the meeting. Not all items listed may in fact

10.

be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.]
Call to Order

Standing Reports

a. Approval of School Committee Minutes of meeting #1578, if ready
b. Enrollment

c. Miscellaneous Correspondence

Student Representative Report
Student Spotlight
Public Comment

New Business

a. Update on SBRSD Remote Learning Plan

b. Update on School Committee Self-Evaluation
c. Update on School Committee Handbook

Unfinished Business
Business with District Member Towns

Subcommittee Reports

Finance Subcommittee — D. Sears

Policy Subcommittee — D. Sears

Building, Grounds & Technology — A. Batacchi
Curriculum Subcommittee — D. Travis

Executive Evaluation Subcommittee — D. Travis
Community Outreach and Input Subcommittee — B. Silvers

o e o

Chairman’s Report



11.

12.

13.

14.

18,

16.

17.

Superintendent’s Report
Curriculum & Professional Development Coordinator’s Report
Director of Student Services Report

Business Manager’s Report

a. Approval of Warrants: March 20, 2020
c. Vote to Accept Grants and Gifts

d. Budget Transfers

Future Agenda Items
a. College & Career Planning Initiatives for FY21 and Beyond
b. Report of College Submissions

Executive Session
To discuss strategy with regard to collective bargaining (SBREA Unit A Memorandum of

Agreement) and to reconvene in open session.
Roll Call Vote Required

Adjourn

Next School Committee Meetings:

April 30, 2020 May 21, 2020 June 18, 2020

The SBRSD shall post all School Committee and Subcommittee meetings on its website (htip.//www.sbrsd.org/school-commiitee. html) in
compliance with Open Meeting Law and pursuant to the regulations of the Massachusetts Attorney General's Office 940 CMR 29.03(4).
Please visit the SBRSD s website for all meeting information. All approved meeting minutes of the SBRSD school committee are posted on the
district's website on the school committee page.

Southern Berkshire Regional School Disirict does not discriminate on the basis of age, race, color, sex, gender identity, religion, national
origin, sexual orientation, disability or homelessness.



Ao

Southern Berkshire Regional School District
Mt. Everett Regional School Library
Sheffield, MA

March 12, 2020
Meeting #1578

School Committee Members: Art Batacchi, Jane Burke, Dennis Sears, Bonnie Silvers, Jon Bruno, David
Travis, Marcella Bush

Absent: Danile Kelly, Maryellen Brown

Administration: Beth Regulbuto, Sandi Hubbard, Chris Desjardins, Amy Lyn, Jesse Carpenter

Press: CTSB TV; Ted Remsnyder-Berkshire Record

Others: Austin Murray, Wendy Casey, Victoria Aldam, M. Mitsoff, Asha VonRuden

1.

Call to Order
Jane Burke, Chair, called meeting #1578 to order at 6:00 p.m.

Standing Reports

a.

C.

Approval of Minutes of Open Public Hearing — March 5, 2020

Motion to approve the minutes of the March 5, 2020 Open Public Hearing regarding FY21 Budget as
presented.

By: Jeffrey Blaugrund

Second: Art Batacchi

Vote: Unanimous

Motion to approve the school committee meeting minutes #1577 of March 5, 2020 as presented
By: Dennis Sears

Second: Jeffrey Blaugrund

Discussion: None

Vote: Unanimous

Miscellaneous Correspondence - None

Dennis Sears made a motion to move item 6e. Travel/Coronavirus to following the Public Comment.
Second: Jeffrey Blaugrund
Discussion ensued.

Dennis Sears made a motion to amend his motion to move Item 6 d. (Budget) and item 6e.
Travel/Coronavirus ahead of Items a and b.

Second: Jeffrey Blaugrund

Vote: Unanimous

Student Representative Report
Austin Murray gave an update on the events happening at the schools.

4. Student Spotlight - None



5. Public Comment - None

6. New Business
¢. Adoption of the FY21 Operating, Transportation and Capital Budgets
Motion that the school committee approve the FY21 Operating, Transportation and Capital Budgets
as follows:
By: Bonnie Silvers
Second: Jeffrey Blaugrund

FY21 Budget

o Operating Expenditure Budget 815,046,746
o Transportation Expenditure Budget 8 1,770,768
e Capital Expenditure Budget & 356,500
e Capital Project Bond Repayment § 365,550
TOTAL EXPENDITURE BUDGET 817,541,564
FY21 Assessments

o Operating Assessment $12221,41]
» Transportation Assessment § 1,438,270
¢ Capital Assessment $ 291,184
» Capital Project Assessment § 296,910
TOTAL TO BE ASSESSED $14,247,775

Mr. Blaugrund noted that Ms. Silvers had read the Operating Expenditure Budget as $15,045,746
which was incorrect. It was noted that the correct amount is $15,046,746 and this was acceptable.

Roll Call Vote: Art Batacchi- Yes, Jane Burke - Yes, Dennis Sears - Yes, Bonnie Silvers - Yes, Jon
Bruno - Yes, David Travis - Yes, Marcella Bush — Yes

e. Travel/Coronavirus
Beth gave an update on what has been happening at school. First priority has been the health and
safety of our school community. Not much in the form of formal advisories. We have been
following all the appropriate protocols. Tomorrow is the next advisory from the Governor and the
Department of Health, followed by a meeting with all the Berkshire County Superintendents to
determine what should be done. Waiting till tomorrow to make any recommendation on what to do.
The buildings are being cleaned and disinfected daily. The district has purchased machinery to
specifically deal with cleaning and sterilizing the building.

Dennis Sears stated that there should be a trip wire (create a policy) that we would identify and that
we would ask the Superintendent to follow. Jane Burke stated that this is the Superintendent’s call.
Jon Bruno suggested that we seek guidance from the Governor and we should wait till tomorrow.

Motion to schedule a special meeting next week to keep the school committee informed of actions
taken,

By: Bonnie Silvers

Second: Jeffrey Blaugrund

Discussion ensued.

Vote: Bonnie — Yes, other members — No. Motion fails.



Motion that the school committee vote to approve Superintendent Regulbuto’s plan that if she has an
identified case that it is her call to make the decision to close the school.

By: Dennis Sears

Second — No second

Motion fails.

a. Approval of the Robotics Team Overnight Field Trip to Quinsigamond Community College (March

14-15, 2020). This field trip has been cancelled.

. Approval of the Senior Class Overnight Field Trip to Lake George, NY.

Victoria Aldam presented and explained the field trip to the school committee.

Motion to approve the Senior Class Overnight Field Trip to Lake George, NY (June 2 — 3, 2020),
pending that the pandemic does not prevent the trip.

By: Jeffrey Blaugrund

Second: Art Batacchi

Discussion and questions followed. Victoria will check with the company regarding cancellation and
refunds.

Vote: Unanimous

. Approval of the 2020-2021 Mount Everett Program of Studies — Jesse Carpenter

Jesse gave an overview of the 2020-2021 program of studies. Not a lot of significant changes.
Freshman class will need to take four years of math to be more aligned with Mass Core. Added some
electives.

Motion that the school committee approve the 2020-2021 Mount Everett Program of Studies as
presented.

By: David Travis

Second: Jeffrey Blaugrund

Discussion followed.

Vote: Unanimous

7. Unfinished Business — None

8. Business with District Member Towns

9. Subcommittee Reports

10.

e Ae o

Finance Subcommittee ~ D. Sears — No report

Policy Subcommittee — D. Sears — No report

Building, Grounds & Technology Subcommittee — A. Batacchi — nothing to report
Curriculum Subcommittee — D. Travis — nothing to report

Executive Evaluation Subcommittee — D. Travis — nothing to report

Community Outreach and Input Subcommittee — B. Silvers stated that a meeting has been
scheduled for Wednesday at 4 p.m. to create a FY21 Budget informational pamphlet for the
community.

Chairman’s Report

Jane Burke reported that the 1* meeting of the Regional School District Planning Board was held on
March 7. The board elected a chair, vice-chair and secretary. Also, an ad-hoc subcommittee was
formed to select a consultant.



11. Superintendent’s Report
Superintendent Regulbuto reported that she will be sending out information regarding the Coronavirus.
She also mentioned the Day on the Hill which is scheduled for May 5%,

12. Curriculum & Professional Development Coordinator’s Report
Amy Lyn reported that the ADL Training scheduled for March 13™ has been cancelled.

13. Director of Student Services Report
Sandy Hubbard reported that her staff are ready to give reports on their programs at a future school

committee meeting.

14. Business Manager’s Report
a.  Approval of Warrants: March 6, 2020
Motion to approve the payroll and accounts payable warrants as presented.
By: David Travis
Second: Bonnie Silvers
Vote: Unanimous

b.  Accept Grants and Gifts - None

c.  Budget Transfers
Motion to approve the budget transfers as presented.
By: David Travis
Second: Jeffrey Blaugrund
Vote: Unanimous

15. Future Agenda Items
a. College & Career Planning Initiatives for FY21 and Beyond
b.  Report of College Submissions
c.  Update on the status of the new district website

16. Executive Session — 7:53 p.m.
Motion to enter executive session to discuss strategy with respect to collective bargaining if an open
meeting may have a detrimental effect on the bargaining position of the public body and the chair so
declares and not to reconvene in open session.
By: David Travis
Second: Bonnie Silvers

Roll Call Vote: Art Batacchi - Yes, Jane Burke - Yes, Dennis Sears - Yes, Bonnie Silvers - Yes, Jon
Bruno - Yes, David Travis - Yes, Marcella Bush - Yes

Documents presented at this meeting:
o  Agendua #1578
Minutes of meeting #1577
FPublic Hearing Minutes
Overnight Field Trip Permission — Lake George
Program of Studies 2020-2021 Change Log
SBRSD Pandemic Plan
SBRSD Continuity of Operations Plan Influenza and Pandemic
FY20 Warrants Report
Budget Transfers



b

1 |€89 - [789 €| ogo |1+ €89 | 1-[] z89 €89 [e-| €89 |v1| 989 7L9 S[00Y2S [IE [EIO,
ss¢ pse €| pse |z | 1se | 1] eve sbe |1-| s¥e [z | epE L¥E SHSIA )01,

Z |8¢ z- |95 z| ss [1-] o5 LS Ls o Ls |z LS <s T1 opern
I-|es I |€s zs s |t s & i IS 0S 0S 11 9pelD
I~[gs 1 |vs 1| g |z s 0S 0s |o os |¢-| os €S 01 2pein
SS S¢S 5S sS 33 s¢ [1<| ss 9¢ 96 6 9peID
44 I |2y It v |1-| 1 w |1 w i T2 or 8 OpeID)
S¢S I-[ss 9¢ |1 9¢ |1 $S vs |- vs (v s IS L dpein

[ |or 6€ 6¢ 6€ 6€ 6c |[1-| e¢ | or T 9 9peID
NAT TN

87€ - [8z¢ zes | 1| zee || eee see [T | ses |z | Les sT€ Areyuawary [ejoL

6 6 6 6 6 6 |0 6 |z 6 I JUOWRIZH S [B)0],

6 6 6 6 6 6 |0 6 |z 6 T ualesIopury|

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S Aleg
JUOWIISY 'S

- [¥L I-|sL | o 8. |1 s 6L |1 6L L 8L 1L DN Iej0],
1 11 11 {1 n z71 o 1 |z Zl 01 t opein
61 61 61 |1 61 81 st |1 81 |1 Ll 91 € apein

S S S R S s |o o b S v T 2peiD

<1 1- |51 9] 91 91 9l |o 91 91 91 I apeln
01 01 -l o1 11 11 I |o i I 01 USMIB3IapUTY
I-[s 9 9 9 9 9 |o 9 |z 9 v M Apeg
6 6 -l 6 |1-| o1 1 1 |o I 1 [ M aid
Y3NOJOqIBJA] MAN

1 |s¥T € |vpe | wz | 17| sk | 1] o9z vt |e- | wz L | osz £FT AN [830],
134 134 b e | 1] <F v |- v |1-] ¥ 9F G opein
o z-[ov oy 44 24 w o w |z (42 o 7 opeln
g€ <€ ¢ce |1-] se [i-] ot e - e | 8¢ LE € opein
LT I-liz 8z 87 8z sz |1-] 8z |1 67 8T 7 9pein
0¢ 0€ 0€¢ 0¢ 0¢ o o oc |1 0€ 6T | opelD
62 62 6T 67 6T 62 |0 6z |1 6T 87 uapegIapury
L1 L1 Ll it |1 L1 91 |¢ 91 |z €1 I 3 Apreq

I |2 €z Z| €z Iz i 1z e 1z ¥T T M-21d
urejunourpu

0T0Z/1/9 020t/1/¢ 0C0T/1/¥ 0c0e/1/€ 0C0T/1/C 0T0T/T/1 610¢/1/T1 610¢/1/11 610¢/1/01 610T/1/6 | 610T/1/8 Jo sy

020Z-6107 INHINTTOUNH




L4 a

1NVYO 03dS INOYd SNOLLINL a3dS ANV ANN4 Tv¥INIO HO4 S318VAYd INILNOY
S1HOdS YILNIM - S334 ONILVIDIFH0 SOILTTHLY

S31ON

XS|X'Z0-v0-020Z 0ZA4 993HWLWOD) [00YIS 10} SJUBLIEA,

Paadans sjoos Hudppiy

uopnjos
uswageuep
ayj

"Ju| ‘uonnjos uawadeuey 2y Aq panwgns

TT'TSS'0S S [SVEEROT 6L'9Y6'7ST S iSjueLIEM ||€ JO |BIO]
727550 S LSV6EVOT 6L°9%6'7ST 3
- S
= S
- S
- S
= S
- S
TTTSS'0S S TTTLL'S6T Py YTEIrT S €0ST ozoz/oz/e
= S S£779'8 SE'779'8 S S0ST 0zoz/st/s

sjueliep a|geAeqd sunodoy
= S - - S
- S
= S
= $
- S Sjueliepn [jolAeg
spund 1ayip :lunowy junowy |ejog #43yonop ajeq

pun4 |eiausg
0Z0Z ‘T |udy

140d3Y SINVYYYM 0ZAd




SBRSD Budget Transfers
for School committee approval 4/;.2/2020

From 10000.1.176.6320.00.2250 S 1,294.76 SE Internet Access

To 10000.9,176.6310.02.4400 S 1,294.76 Network Licensing

From 10000.3.176.6320.00.2250 $ 4,950.00 New Marlborough Internet Access
To 10000.9.176.6541.00.2430 S 4,950.00 District Tech Supplies

From 10000.5.176.6320.00.2250 S 2,533.65 Mt. Everett Internet Access

To 10000.9.176.6541.00.2430 $ 2,533.65 District Tech Supplies

From 10000.4.216.5110.00.2310 S 350.00 Salaries - Title [ Related Services
To 10000.9.310.6360.11.2410 S 350.00 Contracted Services Business Office
From 10000.4.216.5110.00.2310 S 171.08 Salaries - Title | Related Services
To 10000.9.310.5210.00.1420 S 17108 Salaries - HR

From 10000.4.216.5110.00.2310 § 2,031.91 Salaries - Title | Related Services
To 10000.9.176.6360.00.1450 S 2,031.91 Tech Contracted Services

From 10000.4.216.5110.00.2310 S  635.08 Salaries - Title [ Related Services
To 10000.5.137.6540.M5.2415 $ 63508 Instr. Materials Middle School
from 10000.4.216.5110.00.2310 S 453.80 Salaries - Title | Related Services
To 10000.4.155.6540.06.2415 S 453.80 Instr. Materials PE/Health UME
From 10000.4.216.5110.00.2310 S 3,860.28 Salaries - Title | Related Services
To 10000.9.220.6375.03.2440 S 3,860.28 Van Usage - Feld Trips/Other
From 10000.4.216.5110.00.2310 5 1,665.32 Salaries - Title | Related Services
To 10000.9.210.6540.00.2720 S 1,665.32 Testing Materials - Student Services
From 10000.4.216.5110.00.2310 $ 3,210.00 Salaries - Title | Related Services
To 10000.5.325.6360.01.3510 $ 3,210.00 Contr. Services - Athletics

From 10000.4.216.5110.00.2310 S 2,790.26 Salaries - Title | Refated Services
To 10000.5.325.6373.00.3510 S 2,790.26 Transportation - Athletics

From 10000.4.216.5110.00.2310 5  668.16 Salaries - Title | Related Services
To 10000.5.325.6580.00.3510 S 6638.16 Athletic Supplies

From 10000.4.216.5110.00.2310 S 4,999.86 Salaries - Title | Related Services
To 10000.9.510.5110.05.3600 S 4,999.86 School Resource Officer



SBRSD Budget Transfers
for School committee approval 4/12/2020

From
To

From
To

From
To

From
To

From
To

From
To

10000.4.216.5110.00,2310
10000.1.430.6310.00.4220

10000.4.216.5110.00.2310
10000.3.430.6310.00.4220

10000.4.216.5110.00.2310
10000.9.515.6362.00.5300

10000.4.216.5110.00.2310
10000.9.310.6360.00.5500

10000.4.216.5110.00.2310
10000.5.513.6829.01.5200

10000.4.216.5110.00.2310
10000.8.310.5110.00.5150

$13,293.75
$13,293.75

$ 3,822.21
S 3,822.21

$ 2,097.04
$ 2,097.04

S 17477
s 17477

$ 4,909.00
S 4,909.00

$ 8,000.00
$ 8,000.00

Salaries - Title | Related Services
SE Contr. Serv - Building Maint.

Salaries - Title | Related Services
NMC Contr. Serv - Building Maint.

Salaries - Title | Related Services
Copier Leases

Salaries - Title | Related Services
Medicaid Claims Processing

Salaries - Title | Related Services
Workers Comp

Salaries - Title | Related Services
Employee Separation Costs



